I.

II.

III.

COVENTRY BOARD OF EDUCATION
APPROVED MINUTES
MEETING OF THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2008

Members Present: Larry Pietrantonio, Chairman

Kathleen Ryan, Vice Chairman
Cheryl Trudon, Secretary

John Barrett

Mary Kortmann

Richard Williams
Members Absent: Michael Whitham
Administrators Present: Dr. Donna Bernard, Superintendent

Sherry Holmes, Fiscal Services Director
Judith Richard, Pupil & Staff Support Services

Also present were Marybeth Moyer, CGS Principal; David Petrone, GHR Principal; Michele
Mullaly, CNH Principal; Scott Sadinsky, CNH Assistant Principal; Troy Hopkins, CHS
Principal; Gina Olearczyk, Teacher on Assignment; several citizens; and several CHS
students.

CALL TO ORDER
By: Chairman, L. Pietrantonio at 7:34 p.m.
Place: Administration Building Conference Room

SALUTE THE FLAG
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by L. Pietrantonio

After the Pledge, L. Pietrantonio asked for a Moment of Silence in remembrance of the
events of September 11, 2001. A moment of silence was held.

AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS

Pam Sewell of Flanders Road said she had a quick question regarding special education
students and wanted to confirm the number of “outplaced” students. Dr. Bernard replied
that Ms. Richard would include that in her presentation this evening.

Ms. Sewell was very concerned about the minutes and how vague they were. In
particular, she had attended the Transportation Committee meeting in August where she
believed it was stated the Committee would forward the routes to the Board for approval.
She said she reviewed the minutes from the August 28 Board of Education meeting and
did not see where the Board addressed the routes at the meeting. She wanted to know if
the routes had ever been approved or if there had been any changes since school started.
She wanted to know if the Board even reviewed the routes. In addition, she commented
on the Board’s “abbreviated” agenda. She said she is concerned that Board members
cannot speak at meetings because the Report of Board Members section has been removed
from the agenda. She said she would also like to see the communications to the Board
listed on the agenda. L. Pietrantonio stated that the agenda has not changed and the

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 11, 2008 — Page 1 of 9



IV.

minutes have not changed. He added that by law only the motions need to be posted for
the public. Ms. Sewell said the Board should try and tell the public as much as they can.

J. Barrett asked if Report of Board Members could be added to the agenda and the
Transportation Committee minutes be discussed. L. Pietrantonio stated a motion would
be needed.

MOTION: To add Report of Board Members
By: J. Barrett Seconded: R. Williams
Result: Motion passes unanimously.

L. Pietrantonio stated this would fall before the Executive Session.

Audrey Smith of 861 Dunn Road spoke as a representative of the Bolton Coventry Lyman
Co-op Hockey Team Booster Club. She said she was present this evening to talk to the
Board about fundraising. She continued that Coventry is the largest school that
participates in the hockey team, including having the most players on the team, but
Coventry is not funding the team. She said both of the other schools help in funding. She
said the booster club is not asking for a lot of money, but the fee for the families is quite
large and she is requesting that Coventry consider funding the team.

Catalina Veerasammy, 104 Hannah Lane said she was present to express her concern
about the students riding to and from school on buses that are incredibly overcrowded.
She said her son rides on bus 15 where they have to triple up and there is a child on the
floor, which is unacceptable. She requested the Board do something immediately to
rectify the situation. C. Trudon asked if the ride was equally crowded to and from school
and if it was a middle school bus. Ms. Veerasammy responded yes.

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

A. Information: “Coventry Pride” — Superintendent Long-term Goals & Annual
Objectives 2008-2009.

Dr. Bernard began by saying the goals for 2008-09 have been developed by the
Administrative Council and she was presenting them this evening for public review. (The
Goal document is attached to the minutes.) She reminded the Board that the same five
categorical areas were the basis for the goals and that the Administrator goals and their
staff goals all support the achievement of these goals and objectives. She highlighted a
couple of the goals from each section.

She stated that under these categorical areas, if the efforts are accomplished this year, it
will have been Herculean steps forward for the system. She commended the
administrators and staff who have the goals as their boiler plate.

R. Williams said it was nice to see the goals reflecting some of the challenges that the
Board has been discussing.

J. Barrett asked if it was possible to ask questions at the next meeting in order to allow
time to absorb all of the information. L. Pietrantonio said yes. It was said it would be
placed under Old Business at the next meeting.

J. Barrett asked if these are the Superintendent’s goals specifically, or are they the
Board’s goals for which they must take action. Dr. Bernard replied the goals are for the

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 11, 2008 — Page 2 of 9



Board’s information only. She added it is a compilation of all of the data she has received
form the Board and the public. J. Barrett asked if they were the Board goals. It was said
no.

B. Information: Special Education Programs & Practices — Judith Richard

Dr. Bernard reminded the Board that this presentation came out of a Board meeting last
year when it was requested to have Ms. Richard come back and talk specifically about
Special Education.

Ms. Richard introduced Gina Olearczyk as a Teacher-on-Assignment working one day a
week with the PSSS department. She stated that Ms. Olearczyk would give a brief
presentation of an overview of the history of Special Education law. Ms. Olearczyk
started with Key Terminology, she moved on to a brief Legislative History, she next
summarized the Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement ACT (IDEIA), and
finally reviewed the key provisions of the IDEIA.

Ms. Richard focused her comments on district outplacements and the cost of
outplacements to the districts. She reviewed the different outplacement scenarios that
the district is facing with DCF outplacements, the meaning of nexus towns, and the state
mandated costs for which Coventry is responsible. She said the outplacement number is
extremely fluid and can change on a daily basis.

There was discussion surrounding the Per Pupil Expenditure figure and how it can
change mid-year. Ms. Holmes commented that it can change once the audit is done at the
end of December 2008. J. Barrett wanted to know if it was possible to anticipate the
increase to this figure and if that could be used when calculating the special education
budget costs. L. Pietrantonio responded that actual, factual numbers needed to be used.
J. Barrett said the Board should be able to use the anticipated figure as a gage for what
will happen.

The Board continued to discuss the different DCF outplacement situations. Ms. Richard
reminded the Board that she works hard to avoid outplacements at all levels.

J. Barrett asked about the Nexus Town and if it is different than Coventry does that
mean there is funding coming in from another town.

Ms. Richard said yes the PSSS office will invoice the Nexus Town.

M. Kortmann asked where the Board sees the tuition that is received from the Nexus
Town.

S. Holmes said you see it in the form of an increase to appropriations approved by the
Town Council. She said in October she goes with the PSSS Director to the Town Council
with a list of figures and all of the towns from which Coventry will be receiving tuition.
The Town Council approves the increase to appropriations. She said the tuition comes in
directly to offset the salaries that are already in place in the budget for the special
education services related to those students.

J. Barrett asked if this was a “reimbursement” for money that has been expended. Ms.
Holmes said yes.

The Board discussed the costs of pupils for which Coventry receives tuition and the
appropriation increases due to the tuition.

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 11, 2008 — Page 3 of 9



VIIL

J. Barrett asked for a scenario in writing to help the Board understand how the entire
process works. R. Williams suggested that last year be used as an example. Ms. Holmes
said she would comply.

J. Barrett asked if the new autism program at CGS was going to be addressed this
evening. Ms. Richard gave a brief history of how the autism program came to happen.

J. Barrett said a problem exists when at one time it was said this school was bulging and
now there is room to add something new by giving up two classrooms. J. Barrett wanted
to know if the Board had voted on accepting this program.

J. Barrett said it was inappropriate that he had to find out about the program, as a Board
member, through a newspaper article. He said he was disturbed this was not brought to
the Board before this school year and now the program has already begun.

R. Williams agreed that this is a third party program that was started without the
Board’s approval.

The Board discussed whether this constituted a curriculum change. Ms. Richard said
since the program was not Coventry’s program, it was not Coventry’s curriculum.

Dr. Bernard said one will find an extensive history in this district of dozens and dozens of
programs being implemented under the supervision of district staff in collaboration with
outside agencies. She said if the Board wants every collaborative program to be brought
before the Board for authorization, it would be a shift in past practice.

J. Barrett said he thought that would be appropriate. R. Williams said based on the focus
on special education in the town, something of this magnitude should have been brought
to the Board.

Dr. Bernard said if the Board would like to get agreement and say anytime there is a
collaborative program using district resources the Board would need to authorize it, the
Board needs to be in agreement and make that decision.

C. Trudon said she does not want that to happen. She said Board members are not
available for these types of programmatic decisions on a daily basis and the
Administration is paid to make these decisions.

M. Kortmann agreed saying the Board pays staff to use resources wisely for the benefit of
the students and the Board should let them do their jobs.

J. Barrett said it is a reasonable expectation of the Board to have these types of programs
brought before the Board via a presentation and a question and answer session. He said
it was unreasonable to hear about it from a newspaper article.

Dr. Bernard said the topic was addressed during the goal presentations a year ago.
The Board discussed when the item was or was not discussed within the last year.

It was said an update on the EASTCONN autism program would be brought before the
Board after the first quarter.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. VOTE: Approve Minutes of August 28, 2008

MOTION: To Approve the Minutes of August 28, 2008
By: K. Ryan Seconded: C. Trudon

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 11, 2008 — Page 4 of 9



J. Barrett asked which version. K. Ryan stated the ones that were not posted
for the public, but were 6 pages in length.

J. Barrett read the following requests for changes from M. Whitham:

To add a sentence to the end of the fourth paragraph, page 3, under approval
of the June 26 minutes, “If there was any confusion the Board could always
go back to the audio tape.”

To add as the second sentence of the first paragraph on page 5, “He did not
think it should come from school supplies and extra curricular activities.”

C. Trudon said she did not remember M. Whitham saying that. She said, she
is not saying he didn’t, just that she did not remember it. She wanted to
know who was going to go back and check the tapes for these types of things.
Dr. Bernard said according to legal council, the Board could direct the
secretary to review the tape or the Board can agree that it was said.

Result: Motion passes 5-0-1 (J. Barrett abstains).

B. Discussion: Approval of Minutes Procedure

R. Williams commented that the Fiscal Minutes were very detailed, which was very
helpful. C. Trudon said it was because it the first time they were recorded by a clerk.

L. Pietrantonio said he has authorized Dr. Bernard to post for a clerk to take the
subcommittee minutes. Dr. Bernard said it is very hard to find someone to fill these types
of positions, but they will continue to try.

C. Trudon does not think minutes should be adjusted via emails, because the comments
could be never ending. She continued saying the minutes are summaries and they are not
word for word.

L. Pietrantonio said he has talked with the town about using the annex and scheduling
the Board meetings there so the meetings would be broadcasted. He said he would bring
1t up with the Board for a vote in October. C. Trudon asked if we would be hiring a
person to do the cameras. L. Pietrantonio said there would be a cost, but hopefully the
town person will continue.

The conversation turned back to the procedures for minutes. L. Pietrantonio said the
options are to post the motions for the public and have the Board approve the full version
at their meeting, or continue as usually and post the full version for the public from the
start.

L. Pietrantonio said his preference is to post the motions only on the website first and
then the Board would approve the full minutes at the meeting which would be posted
after approval.

R. Williams said the public has the right to see the full minutes as they have been.

Dr. Bernard commented saying she had done extensive research on minutes. She said
she reviewed minutes of various towns throughout the state and there were two basic
versions, one was to post only the motions and the actions, the other was to post the more
detailed minutes after they are approved.

C. Trudon believed the Board should return to posting the full minutes because that is
what is best for the public.

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 11, 2008 — Page 5 of 9



XII.

K. Ryan said there could be a compromise by posting the motions and action taken, with
the understanding that the approved complete version will be posted after the board has
approved them.

LP asked if there was a consensus.

C. Trudon, M. Kortmann, and R. Williams all said they would like the full minutes posted
for the public as has been done.

K. Ryan restated her compromise but said she would submit to the Board’s wish.

J. Barrett said he would like the “motion only” version posted first for the public and then
the full version once the Board has approved them.

L. Pietrantonio said he would like the “motion only” version posted first also.

Since the consensus was three to three, L. Pietrantonio said he would acquiesce and the
full version of the minutes would be posted for the public as has been the practice.

REPORT OF BOARD MEMBERS

J. Barrett wanted to address the minutes of the Transportation Committee from August 6
and to reconcile the minutes with the fact that the Board did not approve the bus routes.
He said he believed the minutes are extremely inaccurate in one specific area. He
believed there was a motion at the meeting which was not recorded in the minutes. He
said he made a motion at the meeting to recommend to the Board of Education to approve
the bus routes as submitted and C. Trudon seconded and it was unanimously voted on.

Dr. Bernard said the routes are generally authorized by the Transportation Committee
and they have not been in recent history presented to the Board as a whole. Dr. Bernard
asked for clarification as to what the Committee discussed.

K. Ryan said she took the minutes on August 6 and sent them to the Committee members
for review and comment. She said she thought the comments that were made by J.
Barrett had been incorporated into the version that was posted. She continued saying she
did not have the minutes in front of her and as such she was at a disadvantage.

J. Barrett handed a copy to K. Ryan. K. Ryan stated that it would have been good for the
Board to know about this conversation ahead of time; as such the Chairman could have
put it on the agenda.

J. Barrett said the minutes did not reflect any motions. K. Ryan said the sentence that
was changed was that the Committee agreed to submit the school bus routes for
publication. J. Barrett said that was not done by the committee. C. Trudon said she
thought the committee had agreed to that.

J. Barrett continued saying the motion was removed from the original minutes and that it
was a legal motion. He also said a subcommittee does not have the right to make any
decisions for the Board of Education, but can only make recommendations.

The members continued to discuss the details of what happened at the Transportation
Committee meeting.

Dr. Bernard said many committees do not go to the Board of Education for authorization,
examples being the Expulsion Committee or the Grievance Committee. She said this is
the history.

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 11, 2008 — Page 6 of 9



J. Barrett said regardless, he felt a motion was made and seconded and unanimously
voted on and it was not recorded and not forwarded to the Board of Education.

K. Ryan again said she thought she changed the minutes according to the
recommendation she had received from J. Barrett via email. J. Barrett disagreed. C.
Trudon said all members agreed that the routes would be published.

J. Barrett asked audience member Pam Sewell if she recalled the happenings at the
Transportation Committee. L. Pietrantonio found him Out of Order.

J. Barrett said he believes the reality is a legal motion was made at the meeting and it
was not recorded.

K. Ryan said she thought she had recorded the change requested by J. Barrett and that
what she did was sufficient and appropriate.

It was stated that the Transportation Committee is scheduled to meet on Wednesday,
September 17 and the minutes could be discussed at that meeting.

The Board discussed at length whether the sub-committees should have clerks recording
the minutes.

L. Pietrantonio asked that Dr. Bernard cost out someone to take minutes for the
subcommittees and bring the information for the Board’s consideration.

XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

MOTION: Pursuant to CGS-1-200(c)(6)(A), the Board of Education will go into
Executive Session for discussion related to the negotiations for the
Para-educator Agreement with the Superintendent and the Fiscal
Services Director present at 10:05 p.m.

By: K. Ryan Seconded: C. Trudon
Result: Motion passes unanimously.

XIII. OPEN SESSION
The Board returned to Open Session at 10:15 p.m.

XIV. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: To adjourn the Board meeting at 10:16 p.m.

By: C. Trudon Seconded: M. Kortmann
Result: Motion passes unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kimberlee Michaud
Board Clerk
September 25, 2008
Approved

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 11, 2008 — Page 7 of 9



£Jo g adeq 80/50/60 Uy

sanunitoddo Fuituna)
OUDJSTP PUD Yaomasdnod autjuo Surpnipul ‘s1uspnIs Joj seaneutei e wealord arow apotd oy

‘sueLdord jooyos-1a)je pue alofaq jo uosuedxe ey Butpnjout ‘sppnsas
Juapnis aoddudl 0 $a15210M18 JUSWIFDUDUW LOINDYaq JUPNIS PUD FIDWLD J00YIs SoUBYUT] "G

SUTLTOL] 51SSY o1uappoty Ino Jo sisAeue sjnsad o1} pue SuLiojuow sy} esgamou] “§'§
‘ssaadoad quapn)s
BNSUT PUB UOTIONISUT ULIOJUT 181)aq 0] sjustussesse aaneuLiof spetdordde dofasap 0y sysa,
POUBULIOLIS J[WUBPBIY JNOT0aUUN) PUB §189 ], A9)SB\ INONoauuo)) eyl wodf ojop ma1aay "'y
"SIBA[0G WBOI] 81NN PUB [IEW PajBla]ai0s
[ooyas afppru ‘wieddoad siooq] Butuadp joeloag queweos|d paousaps 1)) Surpniout

‘spuapn)s ajqndno o) payojad swniford snosoFu pup fo juswssasso ay) pundxa Ryl CEp

“wedord WMNSLLN]) peole[ey v Ydnoa) spIepus)s 1e)s pue ‘sjusuredesp pue sepe.d
‘SAULEJO WODISSE[D Usam a0 UONBUIPI00D Juswufjn winnauana saoxdwn o anunjuo) "['f

SPIVPUBS 2)B3S [PIM uSi[e seopourad yons ey Suransua

‘sourutiojiad [ruoneonpa juapnys sacadun Jup) seonoead pur swwiFoad juswedwy  §

‘eotpog B Anusacy) 18 wodFoud qo) Funjiim sutu apo§
a1y} 0) uORIPPD U [s$E00Y LI Jo Butouow pur uonejuswaldut el puocoss snunuoy 'g'g

surerBoad quapngs jo 188asUT 817 UT ‘UOTIBATDEY
pue S}Ie ] pue seoladag Ino Afemedss ‘suonnrognijos uao), ppoyss dopasp o enunuoy LG

'S8l wes oSy 00Yas PUD aoupUlf UMOJ UsaM]aq UORDIOGD]]00
Jaan{ BIA sUOToRSURT) [BIUBUY pue s1a8png ooyos Supaeder uoneutour ofqnd saoadwy tg'g

,%uﬂm.‘tﬁe.sﬂ?u
jootfos %:_“_zﬁ..abmmba PUD 8310488 JAWOTSND 20UDY U 181 m.enwuu.m.ﬂn_ &Oﬁm{amﬂ o] anunuon ‘g'g

'S2ATTBTIUT WNNOLLIND PUB saueusjutew A1[oe] Surpnour
‘squewdas Buneew api Lijusao) SO PUB ‘supuiuss pouonmudofur dofasep equny Ty

“sjuasnd sof saonosas se sanuniioddo pus sweadord jooyos puedxy gg

‘suotydo asuodsed [rew-s pue senmosat ajsqam Surpredal
uorjeuLIoput Juared Butpniout ‘aprsqam jorasip Kpusiyf-dasn o jo quetndoleasp anurjuoy) e

‘sjuapisar Anuaao) deiio pue sjuased 1oq o) sppoyag
21N AdJUaN07) a0 PUD UoNDULIG/U aplaoed 0] SJBULIOJ Jo A1SLIBA B 88N 0] anuTjUcy) "1'g

sweasoad [ooyss 0] asey
yoddns e Fuip[ing ‘S8oUaNIRSUD [[8 0 UOREIUNUIIOD 2[NS pUL Iwa[d apraol] g
‘spoafoud aountjdwes uajpm saidwol "g'F
‘uonouswaIdwl (T 0F-600F L0/ US1Sapal Ppun UONDUIPLE0D BINPaYIs Z] -9 SapodF spojdwio]) LR
8007 11 dequiaydag

S3AT0A[Q0) [ENUUY PUE S[R0L) WLIa-FUo]
£[ooyag Jo Juapusiuuadng ;) sjooysg aqnd Anusaos

gJo 1988g RO/G0/B0 U/

.h&aﬁuﬁ.ﬁ?& pun m&bﬁ&&\.\m SEDAIIUT PUD BUIT] JOUCIONIISUT
BEDALIU] PUD 2IUDUS O] UOTIOUN] PUB a[od [auuostad Anpour pue eis fopdepsy 9'g

‘sauTepmd aqels
I uonpunuod ut SUTUOHOUN J181] 80UBLUS PUB $50J711W00 SSAUIJAN J00Y0S SNUTIUCY) "C'F

spuawascadurt anewnweadoxd (7137) vonusissiuf o ssuodsay]
a1 Burpnaut snooj (OS) s1nsay 195 10iy] $a151041S N0 UL SJUsWaUgal Juawaidm] §'g

081 DTWePEIE 8sBaloUT Jatjang jel) seoroerd pue sesseooad quewapdw] ¢z
saonoead feucnBonpe AJipout 01 sAeaans (HSVHN) sadafo) W sfooyog jo

uonetoossy pueldug mapn e1]) pue ‘sJUSSSEsse JUapPN)S SATEWILINS PUB sAlBWLIO) ‘SfaAing
Ny ‘sfeadng sjooyag eATioaj ey Butpniout ‘spaaa) 1o 1o pjop fo asn aiy pundxsy

o
™

‘pajelad (g8 pus aanonpord ‘pasnooy
aaw ) suope Juewdoiaasp [je1s YI1m  Pautfa(] AlDa]) Balnloqn]ja;) saisuodsay]
BIUPWHOIAUL] [DUOTIDONP] KO, — 2waif) 4vad aa1f © Jo tpal puooss ayj woddng 1

U0 BZIUBEI0 JaF18]
al) UIPPIM SWAISLS(NS Jo JUSWDULS JU)SISUCD pue SUIIOIOUN] 1UaIDIjJe ajowol] *F

"PeMmOTIo)
pue padofpasp aas sanpasosd Ljafos pooyio 18] aansua 0] (G N) Weisig juswaleusy
Juapu] [euone N a1 Burpnioul ‘seammosad souetdwos fajes apsino YIm s1ggoqe(o] L1

Juamdojanap woaSoad pup spaau juapnis
ooyosasd ssauppp am se seouale doi]o pue A1USAC) JO UMOT S 11 JI0M 0] Snuuol) 9]

“woaFosd wsinn apoud§ Lrowad v Suipnout ‘spope sanetoqe(eo NNOOLSY
pus jonnstp Jetlang durdojaasp Aq Butolales spesul Juapnis [eoads Jof setoustoge puedxy 'g'[

‘uorjeUpaed aotjoead eogj-03-208] pue suonenNs SUpnioul ‘ssausaisuodsal
Kouafiaws ano snotdwil am so saoUsde UMO], PUB ‘BI1] ‘BOT[0] Y11 TN S1Bt0qe][o]) BT

speau [rroeds yim esoyy A[ewadsa ‘Sjuapigs Jof UODUIPLO0d JDUODIOA
aoupifua 0] J8pao ut adap)) ATUNWWOY) I3ISSOUR]Y YIIM SUOT|RIOGR][00 10LSIp aacadu] g |

WIOMBSIN0D Juaese] ] pasusapy ut uonedonred uspnis Surseaaout
Jo esodand ayy aop weadoxd seoory Furuade) waloay jooyag ySipy LigusaoD) oo sy justusjdu
am sB (VD) uonBrossy LISnpu] pus ssausng jnandauuol) o) i a1Buipaoco]) "g'1

"SeNlAdes [BUOTIBONPS Musweddns ag/pue sAnBuLe B Butpeau sjuspnis 1o suotido sousyue

pue dofaasp Jai1ang 03 J8pio Ut NNOODLSVH PUP DHYD Suipnoul (DSHY) sia1ua)
10483 UOHDONPS] JOUITSY a1f] ] 1M D a0 §0 ‘Sa1118430 104N PUD $a85]j00 (5(]S) uoijnonpsy

Jo quauandacy i) (YSVOMN) #5NQY a0unjsqng jSwngy saijiuniua o)) jsuaiyjion
‘gjoolos jpuFou ‘seuioy dnodd ‘Sa0uaFD ap1sino YN UODIOGD]I00 SUTeP PUe eseamu] ']

‘S[ROS JOLISIP YIIA JUISISUOD ‘Sanuaadl pue ‘sdiysiouied ‘Ssaoanosal apisino asoadw] |

800Z ‘11 toquadag
s9A0R((() [PNUUY pur s[ror) uLe3-Suo|
s[ooyog jo puspuajuriadng
sjooyag aIqn L£1usao)

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 11, 2008 — Page 8 of 9



£Jo g adeq BO/S0/60 UL/

afpefond p1q wotjppodsund]
padossp Leu & ydnon) 3500 SUISLE POy PUE SSRUSTITIS SEBAIOUT 181N ]

6

‘afesn pue sesuadxs
Anpoey pue Aon Supaedal pauLout Je)jeg aq pue ¥oer) o) mop padojanap ASojouyos) ss)  'RG

‘SJUSPNIS -3 $aPOUF L0f $5000D dapndwiny saoadw] Cpo

‘syadse uotewioput orpgqnd
pue Sumrea) pajeed e Sutpnout ‘jocojoud asn £717100/ paspg-qgam B Jo @SN 8Y] @NUTUOL)

©
w

ek [00ZS 010600 o)
aoy uonejuswaydunt aof unjg (Fojouyss ], avald sast)f, 1xeu sjotnsi o) dofeasp pue udisa(q 'g'g

‘BuriLisal quapnis 1o suoneoadya i
1U8)SISU0D 80U ST 9B1[} [0oljog YS1 Anusaioy) 18 wajsds o1jofpiod quapnys meu quauted] §g

“JUSIUSABTI[OE JUSPNYS S0UBIUS 0} J&PI0 U1 ‘spaeoq jaews pue ‘Afojouioe
wootsse|o ut ‘sqe teandwos Supnput ‘Cfejoulda) pouonandjsul fo ssn a1) eseatou] g'g

*sga0dal PUD SRDPUDUW [0 $51408 FUISDAIOUL T9AS UB 1M F[(]S
INONIBUUOY) B4 YI1m uoroun fues ur ssoroetd pue ssanpaooxd dopasp deylny o anuyuo)) E'Q

‘sesAs Jdoddns Lofouros jornsp
pue spoefoud LFojouyoal +oN0 LN Jo UoTRLEe)UT 8] pue ucTejuswadul aif) eseatou] 1'g

‘SIDISAS
ASo[ouyoag SARRNSIUIWPE PUR [BUOIIEINPD Jo 9sn pue uoywuawadur o3 sacadw] ¢

‘sweidoad uoneonpe erads unyim
SBIOUSIDIS 8JBN108]J8 0] BP0 UL — Joad i JH[ — WidSotd ] pasnq gam 0 juswajdu] "8y

JUSHSASTYOR JUSPNIS PUB UOTIBZI[TIN 80INOSaT SOUBT[LS 0] I8PI0
UT (536 01 18 PUB ‘40 01 ;G ‘pe@ 01 puf 3 01 M0 ) $]00YIs usamaq spLoffa UOIJISUDL] eSERIIU] " L'

8008 ‘11 wquadag
soanaalgo) EnUUY pue g[eorn) wLei-guo|
§[00Y2g jo JuapuiulIadng / sjoodg AMqng L1usacs

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 11, 2008 — Page 9 of 9



